

July 7, 1999

Carl Huie
Doug Young
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
2000 M St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Amendments to applications filed by
IntegriNautics Corp. File Nos. 0097-EX-PL-1999
0098-EX-PL-1999
0099-EX-PL-1999

Dear Carl and Doug:

IntegriNautics, Corporation is filing this amendment to its pending Experimental License applications. We are requesting that the FCC delete the GPS L-2 frequency from the applications, 1227.6 MHz. We have determined that the experiments planned can be limited to the other frequency listed in the applications, and we do not want additional need for inter-governmental coordination to delay the grant of the application.

If you have any questions regarding this amendment to the listed applications, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

Anne Linton

cc. Jerry Markey, FAA
Sally Frodge, DOT
Dave Anderson, NTIA
Clark Cohen